
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION

Town of Westport Community Rm., 5387 Mary Lake Rd., Town of Westport
April 10, 2018 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting. 
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brian 
Malich, Tim Black

MINUTES

1 March 13, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENT

OLD BUSINESS

1 Woodland Crest Annexation Update

NEW BUSINESS

1 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Request to Rezone 6172 CTH I to 
ER-1 with a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Shed

2 Initial Consultation, Barger, 5711 River Road, 2 Lot CSM

3 Initial Consultation, Nelson, Proposed Rezone and 4 Lot CSM, Vacant Lot 
Next to 5152 River Road

4 Discuss / Take Action on temporary zoning classification for Tierney 
Annexation, ~130 Acres, Southwest Corner of Woodland & CTH Q.

ADJOURN

1 of 35



Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the 
meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, 
Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to 
accommodate each request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be 
taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is 5/15/2018 6:00:00 PM.

2 of 35



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT 
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Road 
March 13, 2018 6:00 PM 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Present: Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brain Malich, Tim Black, Brad Zeman(alternate) 
Absent: Ken Sipsma, Pat McGowan, 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Patrick & Courtney Maier, Katrina 
Anderson, Dennis Steinkraus, Jeremy Arrington, Gary Harbort, Sharon Anderson, Alinda 
Nelson, Dan O’Callaghan, Peg Whiteside, Lori Purdy, Sam Kaufmann, Rachael Halloway, Jim 
Welsch, Mike Lawton, Bob Anderson 
 
MINUTES 
 
1 February 13, 2018 

Motion Bruskewitz, second Malich, to approve the minutes from the February 13, 
2018. Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1 Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit to Allow Shed, 

Anderson, 6172 CTH I, Town of Westport 
No action necessary. For consultation only. 

 

 
2 Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation, Southeast Corner of 

Woodland and CTH Q 
No action necessary. 

 
3 Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130 Acres, Southwest 

Corner of Woodland Drive and CTH Q, Town of Westport 
Motion Zeman, second Black, to recommend approval of the annexation with the 
condition that all off-site improvements such as phasing, sewer pumping stations, 
recapture agreements, trial connections, utility looping, access points and construction 
logistics, as outlined by staff are included in an annexation agreement. Motion carried 
5-0. 

 

3 of 35



4 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Land Division, Rezone & Detachment 
Request, Whiteside, 5147 Bong Road 
The public hearing was opened at 6:19 p.m. Patrick Maier, Peg Whiteside and Jim 
Welsh of Groundswell Conservancy, were all present to answer questions. There was 
no comment from the public. The public hearing was closed at 6:27 p.m. Motion 
Black, second Bruskewitz, to recommend approval of the land division, jurisdictional 
changes and rezones as requested, with the parcels to be deed restricted to prevent 
further residential splits and residential building as usual, and other standard Town 
conditions and restrictions in these circumstances. Motion carried 5-0. 
 

5 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Proposal to Divide and Rezone two 
Parcels, Arrington, 5683 Harbort Road, Town of Westport 
The public hearing was opened at 6:30 p.m. Alinda Nelson voiced her concerns with 
the development. No one else present wished to speak. The public hearing was closed 
at 6:41 p.m. Motion Bruskewitz, second Black, to recommend approval of the CSM 
and Rezoning as recommended by the Town Plan Commission on 03/12/18. Motion 
carried 4-1 with Grosskopf opposed. 
 

6 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to the Waunakee/Westport 
Joint Comprehensive Plan to Change 80 Acres, Northwest Corner of 
Schumacher Road/STH 113 to Rural Preservation, & Rezone to County A-1 
Agriculture (Exclusive) 
The public hearing was opened at 6:45 p.m. No one was present to speak. The public 
hearing was closed at 6:48 p.m. Motion Bruskewitz, second Zeman, to recommend 
approval of the rezoning and comprehensive plan revision as proposed. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion Zeman, second Bruskewitz, to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Tracy Meinholz, JPC Secretary 

4 of 35



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 04/10/2018 

ITEM: OLD BUSINESS

TITLE: Woodland Crest Annexation Update

ISSUE SUMMARY: We have received the preliminary plat, but staff is still working with the applicant 
on a pre-annexation agreement. We hope to have both these items for next months meeting.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: None

RECOMMENDED MOTION: None. 

ATTACHMENT(S): None

5 of 35



C-1
C-1

C-1C-1

S-1

R-5

OL

OL

R-1

C
O

UN
TY

 H
W

Y 
Q

C
O

UN
TY

 H
W

Y 
Q

WOODLAND DRIVEWOODLAND DRIVE

PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAYPEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY

C
O

UN
TY

 H
W

Y 
Q

WOODLAND DRIVE

PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY

SI
M

O
N 

C
RE

ST
W

AY

SI
M

O
N 

C
RE

ST
W

AY

SARAH LANE

WOODLAND CREST LAND USE PLAN
WAUNAKEE, WI DATE 02.12.2018

0 60 120 240

NORTH

6 of 35



7 of 35



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 04/10/2018 

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING

TITLE: Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Request to Rezone 6172 CTH I to ER-1 with a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow a Shed

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The owner would like to have an appropriate zoning classification for the 
property based on its size.  The lot was created some time ago and has been zoned A1-Ex.  We 
probably should have rezoned the property with the many agricultural rezones we did recently.  The 
property is in the Waunakee ETZ.  The owner really just would like to build an appropriately sized 
shed at this point, to go along with the residence already on the site, which required a CUP for the 
size he is requesting.  It is just a little bigger than a neighbors, but similar in size to structures on 
Meffert Road and Shilling Lane that we allowed through CUP’s.  Staff does not object to this revision 
and it makes sense for the parcel to have a proper classification and allow a little bigger shed in this 
rural area.  We have not heard any objections from neighbors either.  They told us they have talked to 
neighbors about the actions and the shed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to recommend approval of the rezone and CUP for the size of the 
shed as submitted restricting the size of the shed to that as submitted.

ATTACHMENT(S): Site Plan and Rezone Request

8 of 35



Print Date: 3/23/2018

DISCLAIMER: The Town of Westport does not guarantee the accuracy of 
the material contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or 
misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives.

Anderson Shed Rezone & CUP

SCALE: 1 = 285'

Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 849-4372

3,425.38

9 of 35



Request for Rezoning and Conditional Use Permit at 6172 Cty Rd I 

 

Owners:  Brian and Katrina Anderson 
    6172 County Road I 
    Waunakee, WI 53597 
 
Current Zoning: A1‐EX 
Proposed Zoning Request: ER‐1 with a Conditional Use Permit to allow an accessory building to exceed 
the maximum height limit permitted. 
 
Proposed Use: Storage 

Building Floor Area: 2400 sq. ft. 

 

10 of 35



11 of 35



ER-1

12 of 35



SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 04/10/18

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Barger, 5711 River Road, 2 Lot CSM

ISSUE SUMMARY: The applicant is proposing dividing the 8.9 acre parcel at 5711 River Road, into 
two parcels. The 2.1 acre parcel will include the house, and the 6.8 acre parcel is proposed for 
conservancy. Groundswell would like to buy the larger parcel just south of the Whiteside property and 
north of the Dane County Yahara Heights Park land.  They are trying to link the Westport Drumlin and 
Yahara Heights Park with a potential trail corridor.  The Barger home on the parcel would be split 
from the wooded area and that non-residential land then purchased by Groundswell.  As long as that 
is the transaction approved, with a Conservancy zoning on the non-residential lot, this would certainly 
fit into the Comprehensive Plan for the River Road Neighborhood.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  None

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action required. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Emailed proposal

13 of 35



Print Date: 3/23/2018

DISCLAIMER: The Town of Westport does not guarantee the accuracy of 
the material contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or 
misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives.

Barger CSM Consult

SCALE: 1 = 285'

Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 849-4372

3,425.38

14 of 35



15 of 35



16 of 35



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 04/10/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Nelson, Proposed Rezone and 4 Lot CSM, Vacant Lot Next to 5152 River 
Road

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The owners are looking at options for their approximate 11 acre parcel along 
River Road, and even proposing up to 4 lots.  Sewer could be available to the lot for quite an 
expense, but water is not at this point.  The property backs up to farm land, and there are homes 
along part of the southern boundary on River Road.  There is a potential access point to the private 
Hope Road to the east, then to River Road.  The Comprehensive Plan for the area has the property in 
a Rural Residential District, which is fairly unique to River Road and along the lake.  The Plan 
provides for allowing only limited future divisions in this area, and only if the proposed new lots are 
consistent with existing zoning and existing adjacent neighborhoods.  Landowners are also 
encouraged to preserve existing grades and natural vegetation, desirable environmental features like 
woods and prairies.  See pp 73-4 of Comp. Plan.  We have not gotten to the point of laying those out 
with lot lines in order to see what the Commission might think when it comes to divisions.  There are 
some other similar sized parcels on the north side of River Road here, so anything the Commission 
might allow here could be seen as setting some kind of precedent for future action under this Comp 
Plan.  This parcel is somewhat larger than neighboring parcels, and it is zoned County R-1.  There is 
172 feet of frontage on River Road.  It seems that under our Comp Plan and based on neighboring 
parcels, one more lot would certainly be appropriate each with about an 85 foot frontage, or maybe 
even two splits if set up appropriately with shared driveways and variances from the 66 foot frontage 
requirement might be appropriate (we do not have to depend on Dane County for variances 
approvals any more).  A four lot CSM seems to take this too far in looking at the other lots existing, 
but perhaps with access from Hope Court it could be accomplished.  Bob even suggested Hope Court 
could become a semi-circle allowing for two access points on River Road.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: None

RECOMMENDED MOTION: None

ATTACHMENT(S): Proposed options by applicant

17 of 35



18 of 35



19 of 35



20 of 35



21 of 35



22 of 35



23 of 35



SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 04/10/18

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Discuss / Take Action on temporary zoning classification for Tierney Annexation, ~130 Acres, 
Southwest Corner of Woodland & CTH Q.

ISSUE SUMMARY: Attached is the annexation petition filed with the Village by Lone Silo North 
Addition, LLC (the Tierney annexation).  The petition contains a map and legal description showing 
the land to be annexed to the Village. 
 
Staff has already received comments from the Village Plan Commission and the Joint Plan 
Commission on the terms / conditions to be included in a pre-annexation agreement.  Thus, the pre-
annexation agreement, when drafted, will not have to go back through the Plan Commission / Joint 
Plan process.
 
However, when the land initially comes into the Village, the Village will be rezoning the land to A-1 
AGRICULTURAL/HOLDING DISTRICT.  This is a temporary zoning classification.  The land will 
ultimately be rezoned again, once the property owner submits its rezoning application and land 
division application.  Rezoning land to a temporary classification is allowed (and expected) under the 
state annexation statutes.  However, to do this, the Village Board must receive a recommendation 
from the Plan Commission.  And, although the practical effect here is minimal, this technically is a 
rezoning.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to recommend to the Village Board that as part of the 
Annexation Ordinance the land which is subject to the annexation be rezoned to the A-1 Agricultural / 
Holding District. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Annexation Petition

24 of 35



Request for 
Annexation Review 
Wisconsin Department of Administration 

Petitioner Information 

Name: LONE SILO NORTH ADDITION, LLC 

Address: 3564 Egre Road 

DEFOREST, WISCONSIN 53532 

ATTENTION: DONALD C. TIERNEY 

Email: JKTIERNEY999@GMAIL.COM 

1. Town where �roperty is located: WESTPORT 

2. Petitioned City or Village: Waunakee 

3. County where �roperty is located: Dane 

4. Population of the territory to be annexed: -2-

5. Area {in acres} of the territory to be annexed: 130.367 
6. Tax parcel number(s) of territory to be annexed 
(if the territory is part or all of an existing parcel): SEE 

ATTACHED LIST 

Contact Information if different than petitioner: 

Representative's Name and Address: 
MICHAEL J. LAWTON 

BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 

P.O.BOX 927 

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53701-0927 

Phone: 608-286-7236 

E-mail: 
MLA WTON@BOARDMANCLARK.COM 

WI Dept. of Administration 
Municipal Boundary Review 
PO Box 1645, Madison WI 53701 
608-264-6102 Fax: 608-264-6104 
wimunicipalboundaryreview@wi.gov 
http://doa.wi.gov/municipalboundaryreview 

Office use only: 

[R1����¥7�lQ) 
FEB 1 9 2018 

Municipal Boundary Review 
Wisconsin Dept. of Admin. 

Petitioners phone: 

608-241-0102 

Town clerk's phone: 
608-849-4372 

CityNillage clerk's phone: 
608-850-8500 

Surveyor or Engineering Firm's Name & Address: 
MARK PYNNONEN 

BIRRENKOTT SURVEYING, INC. 

1677 North Bristol Street 

SUN PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN 53590 

Phone: 608-837-7463 
E-mail: 
MPYNNONEN@BIRRENKOTTSURVEYING 
.COM 

1. [gJ Legal Description meeting the requirements of s.66.0217 (1) (c) [see attached annexation guide] 
2. [gj Map meeting the requirements of s. 66.0217 (1) (g) [see attached annexation guide] 

3. [gj Signed Petition or Notice of Intent to Circulate is included 
4. Indicate Statutory annexation method used: 

• [gJ Unanimous per s. 66.0217 (2), or, 
OR 
• D Direct by one-half approval per s. 66.0217 (3) 

5. [gj Check or money order covering review fee [see next page for fee calculation] 

(2012) 25 of 35



Annexation Review Fee Schedule 
A Guide for Calculating the Fee Required by ss.16.53 (4) and 66.0217, Wis. Stats. 

Required Fees 
There is an initial filing fee and a variable review fee 

$350 Initial Filing Fee (required with the first submittal of all petitions) 
$200 - 2 acres or less 
$350 - 2.01 acres or more 

$1400 Review Fee (required with all annexation submittals except those that consist ONLY of road right-of-way) 

$200 - 2 acres or less 
$600 - 2.01 to 10 acres 
$800 - 10.01 to 50 acres 

$1 ,000 - 50.01 to 100 acres 
$1,400 - 100.01 to 200 acres 
$2,000 - 200.01 to 500 acres 
$4,000 - Over 500 acres 

$1750 TOTAL FEE DUE (Add the Filing Fee to the Review Fee) 

Attach check or money order here, payable to: Department of Administration 

Date fee received: 

THE DEPARTMENT WILL NOT PROCESS 
AN ANNEXATION PETITION THAT IS NOT ACCOMPANIED 

BY THE REQUIRED FEE. 

THE DEPARTMENT'S 20-DAY STATUTORY REVIEW PERIOD 
COMMENCES UPON RECEIPT OF THE PETITION AND REVIEW FEE 

Shaded Area for Office Use Only 

----

Payee:------------------------- Check Number: ___ _ 

Check Date: ----

Amount: ----

26 of 35



ANNEXATION SUBMITTAL GUIDE 

s. 66.0217 (5) THE PETITION 
C8J State the purpose of the petition: 

C8J Petition must be signed by: 

-Direct annexation by unanimous approval; OR 
-Direct annexation by one-half approval; OR 
-Annexation by referendum. 

-All owners and electors, if by unanimous approval. 
-See 66.0217 (3) (a), if by one-half approval. 
-See 66.0217 (3) (b), if by referendum. 

C8J State the population of the land to be annexed. 

[It is beneficial to include Parcel JD or Tax numbers, the parcel area, and identify the annexee (Town) and annexor 
(Village or City) in the petition.] 

s. 66.0217 (1) (c) THE DESCRIPTION 
C8J The annexation petition must include a legal description of the land to be annexed. The land must be described by 
reference to the government lot, private claim, quarter-section, section, town and range in which the land lies. The land must 
be further described by metes and bounds commencing from a monumented comer of the section or quarter-section, or the 
monumented end of a private claim or federal reservation, in which the land lies; OR 

C8J lf the land is wholly and entirely within a lot or lots, or all of a block or blocks of a recorded subdivision plat or certified 
survey map, it must be described by reference to the lot (s) and/or block (s) therein, along with the name of the plat or the 
number, volume, page, and County of the certified survey map. 

C8J The land may NOT be described only by: -Aliquot part; 

s. 66.0217 (1) (g) THE MAP 

-Reference to any other document (plat of survey, deed, etc.); 
-Exception or Inclusion; 
-Parcel ID or tax number. 

C8J The map shall be an accurate reflection of the legal description of the parcel being annexed. As such, it must show: 
-A tie line from the parcel to the monumented comer of the section or quarter-section, or the monumented end of a private claim 
or federal reservation, in which the parcel lies. The comer and monument must be identified. 
-Bearings and distances along all parcel boundaries as descrjbed. 
-All adjoiners as referenced in the description. 

C8J The map must include a graphic scale. 

C8J The map must show and identify the existing municipal boundary, in relation to the parcel being annexed. 

[It is beneficial to include a North arrow, and identify adjacent streets and parcels on the map.] 

s. 66.0217 FILING 
C8J The petition must be filed with the Clerk of the annexing City or Village and with the Clerk of the Town in which the land 
is located. 

C8J If the annexation is by one-half approval, or by referendum, the petitioner must post notice of the proposed annexation as 
required by s. 66.0217 (4). 

C8J If the lands being annexed are within a County of 50,000 or greater population, the petition must also be filed with the 
Department of Administration for review 

[Note that no municipality within a County of 50, 000 or greater population may enact an annexation ordinance prior to 
receiving a review determination from the Department of Administration.] 

27 of 35



080918187000 

080918183509 

080918199200 

ANNEXATION PARCEL NUMBERS IN THE TOWN OF WESTPORT 

28 of 35



Exhibit A I I cEl{TENNIAL HEIGH1"S I CElfTENNIAL HEIGHTS (CENTENNIAL HEIGHTS 94.79' ,/s8'�J3�1:1�.E ,. - s·77.51' • WES1YIEW 11EADOWS I BTH Af)OmON I •TH ADDmON • • I 1sr NJomoN N 00"36'46"E---... _,-S 44"11'28" E I · 1 North }'4. Comer 1 (S 89"3617 E) I NE Comer '- /" (S 45·01'1e• E) -----c.:.::::.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.-::....����-�-���-:...-.-�c..:.�.:.===.::.=--L------------------- s 89"36'11" E -------1988.28'-------'--------------- S.c. 18-8-9 SEC _
a �--=-=-=--------WOODLAND DRIVE--- Town of Westport -r----------------------- ---------------------- ---------WOODLAND DRIVE -----------,sEc 18 SEC 11 �i32g;---1 1 ' " S 04"28'41• E ANNEXATION MAP 

Description: 
300 

Scale: 1· = 300' 
6DO 

Part of the Southwest � of the Southwest y., Section 8; port of the Northwest 
� of the Northwest y., Section 17; and part of the Northeast � of the 

Northeast ¥., port of the Southeast Y. of the Northeast Y.f. port of the 
Southwest � of the Northeast � and part of the Northwest � of the Northeast 

�. Section 18; including Lot 1, Certified Survey No. 2378; Lot 2, Certified 
Survey Map No. 14048; and Lot 3, Certified Survey Map No. 11747; all in T8N, 
R9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows: Beginning 
at the Northeast Corner of said Section 18; thence NOO"J6'46"E, 94.79 feet 
along the West line of said Southwest�; thence 589'23'14"£, 87.53 feet to 
the East right of way line of County Trunk Highway O; thence 544'11 '28"£ 
(recorded as S45"01 '16"E), 77.51 feet along soid East right of way line to the 
North right of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S04"28'41 "E, 73.29 feet to 
the South right of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S45'46'16"W, 116.21 
feet (recorded as S45"1D'D1"W, 116.29 feet) along said East right of way line; 
thence N89"32'17"W, 169.88 feet to the West right of way line of said County 
Trunk Highway Q; thence S00'52'19"W (recorded as SD0'52'13"W), 286.0D feet 
along said West right of way line; thence 589'36'11 '"E {recorded as 
S89"36'17"£), 10.DO feet along said West right of way line; thence 
SOD"41'56"W (recorded as S00'41'50"W), 739.03 feet along said West right of 
way line; thence S88'51'35"E (recorded as S88'51'41"E), 2D.DD feet along said 
West right of way line; thence S00"37'53"W (recorded as SOJ"21'DD"E), 263.D1 
feet; thence N89'21 '46'W, 10.00 feet along said West right of way line; thence 
SOO'J8'11 "W, 50.48 feet along said West right of way line to the Northeast 
comer of Lot 1, Certified Survey Mop No. 9506; thence along the North line 
of said Lot 1 along a curve to the left having o radius of 25. DD feet and o 
chord bearing and length of N44"D1 '51 "W 35.20 feet; thence N88'46'58"W, 
174.09 feet along said North line; thence along said North line along a curve 
to the right having a radius of 1039.91 feet and a chord bearing and length 
of N86"39'06"W 77.34 feet; thence N84"31 '13"W, 1D2.96 feet along said North 
line; thenc:e N89"39'5J"'W, JB. 12 feet along said North line; thenc:e 
S00'40'25"W, 427.36 feet along the West line of said Lot 1; thence 

� 
� 

SBB.46'5B'"E, 417.02 feet along the South line of said Lot 1,· thence � 
soo·.38'52"W, 340.21 feet along said West right of way line to the North line � 
of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 14048; thence N89"37'5D" W, 950.DO feet I' 
along the North line of said Lot 1; thence SD0'38'52"W, 480.DO feet along the g 
West line of said Lot 1 to the South line of said Northeast Y,,,; thence z 
N89'37'5D"W, 1614.54 feet along said South line; thence NDD"41 '57"£, 1828.02 
feet along the West line of said Southwest � of the Northeast Y,,, and the West 
line of said Northwest � of the Northeast �; thence S89"36'11 "E (recorded as 
S89'36'17"£), 660.00 feet along the South line of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map 
No. 11771; thence NOD"41'57"£ (recorded as ND0"41'51"£), 840.0D feet along 
the East line of said Lot 1 and its Northerly extension; thence S89"36'11 "£ 
(recorded as 589"36'17"£), 1988.28 feet along the North line of said ��1;::,s�� 

1 
�o.�37Pg���5�f ,:

0
e
r
�n��n��

s
�ontoining 5, 678, 776 square feet, more 

: 1 N 89"32'17" W '\.._116.21' ' Prepared For: . <O' ;:::: 169.88' 

I 
s 45•4s'16" w : 8 CURVE RADIUS ARC DELTA CHORD BEARING CHORD � O>· I (S 45'10 '01" W) 1 Lone Silo North Addition, LLC g Ct 2S.OO' 39.05' 89"29'51" N 44"01'51" W 35.20' � �� 1 (116.29') 1 and � ' ' · '44" N 86"39'D6" W 77 34' "' �ill I DalmaUan Farms, LLC C2 1D39.91 77.36 4 15 . � g"' I 

: 3564 Egre Road I - "' I UNPLATIED LANDS 
DeForest, Wis. 53532 10.00' 
837-0102 LOT J S89"36'11"E 

1 CE!mF1E:D SURVEY (S89'36'17"E) 

!"� 1'1£ J 1'1£ IMP NO. JJ747 ;., I LOT 1 ;; "' '# - I �1£ - � CeRnFJED SURVEY '+ :;: 1'l l' � MAP NO. 11771 � 8 "'"" 
't'l°W 

't'l'll -

(S89'"J6'17"E) 

589"36'11 "E 660.00' 

3.z ;: 
1->i; 1' 
�E ��a-g � ;.- J Cl) .- 'O:t I 

10 00· 
� g I !4"31'13"W � N89"21'46 "W - UJ >.. 

102 96' C2 N88"46'58"W co ;: 0-.: 

38.12' 
N89"39'53"W 

r-;;;e 
I 114,09· 7 ;:� 2000• !!'. : [----., • ·  . � I �li\ S 88"51'35"E �, I g (S ��1_'.4.!:_Q ::!j ��-� 

s E c T I 0 N I 1 8 
(/) : LDT ' :"' ;:_ I - :619 : 

I CSM o <-,c;:I I 
I I NO � �C'? l ----------------------,·----------�-- -'-'.'"'�I ,,�.,,...,,., 

..- - - - -=-� "' L_ Village of Waunakee 

AREA TO BE ( I PEACEFrii VALLEY 

LOT J 
C£RnF1E:D SURVEY IMP NO. 11747 

1'1£ 
s-W -

ANNEXED - - - - - -<,§I /-?AiiKWA¥ ___ 
_ 

;:::: LDT 1 ! �, I 5,678,776 S.F. ± 
(130.367 Acres ±) 

I 

. , 

LDT 2 
CE!mF1E:D SURVEY IMP NO. 14048 

1'1£ 
s£ -

N89"37'50"W 
a 
� 

� � cER11F1£D suRVO' ! E--' 1 J �� MAP NO. 9506 I I I 
LOT 1 

cE:RnFJED suRVEY IMP NO. 13362 
oV • I 
� ! � I 

950.00' 

417.02' ! �: : 
S88"46'58"E I 81 r--------------

j:: I �;;1 : LOT 2 i!l s! I 1 c<RnFJED suRVEY 
g� J MAP NO. 1JJ62 
UJ I 

't:: � O ->i: I r--------------
January 12, 20 18 

BIRRENKOTT 
SURVEYING, INC. 

P.O. Box 237 1 --· 

.S � I I LDT J 

NO. 14048 I I LOT 1 � ill I : CSIJ NO. 13362 

Vi/loge of Waunakee ;:::: c<RnFJE:D suRVEY IMP � ;;: I ,'---------------
Corporate Boundary 

1 f;l NO 14048 o 0 i 
I � �col 1 LOT4 

Annexation Boundary I * ��1 i ! c
::;

FJ
;g �U:: 

LOT 2 
CERTIFIED �i 1fl!IIT IMP Nn 

16 77 N. Bristol Street 
Sun Prairie, WI. 53590 

Phone (608) 837-7463 
Fox (608) 837-1081 

Office Map No. 161103 

�����������--,N� 8�sr:· 3�r�srro-w'iii�-,1;s 1� 4�.54�.����� _J�����_r ______________________ � ! 
East ,.. Corner L,---------
Sec. iate-9 1 ------

1 

29 of 35



Description: 

Part of the Southwest 'l4 of the Southwest V-i, Section 8; part of the Northwest 'l4 of the Northwest 

1/i, Section 17; and part of the Northeast 'l4 of the Northeast V-i, part of the Southeast 'l4 of the 

Northeast V-i, part of the Southwest 'l4 of the Northeast 'l4 and part of the Northwest 'l4 of the 

Northeast V-i, Section 18; including Lot 1, Certified Survey No. 2378; Lot 2, Certified Survey 

Map No. 14048; and Lot 3, Certified Survey Map No. 11747; all in T8N, R9E, Town of 

Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows: 

Beginning at the Northeast Comer of said Section 18; thence N00°36'46"E, 94.79 feet along the 

West line of said Southwest V-i; thence S89°23'14"E, 87.53 feet to the East right of way line of 

County Trunk Highway Q; thence S44°1 l '28"E (recorded as S45°01 '16"E), 77.51 feet along said 

East right of way line to the North right of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S04°28'41 "E, 

73.29 feet to the South right of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S45°46'16"W, 116.21 feet 

(recorded as S45°10'01"W, 116.29 feet) along said East right of way line; thence N89°32'17"W, 

169.88 feet to the West right of way line of said County Trunk Highway Q; thence S00°52'19"W 

(recorded as S00°52'13"W), 286.00 feet along said West right of way line; thence S89°36'11 "E 

(recorded as S89°36'17"E), 10.00 feet along said West right of way line; thence S00°4l '56"W 

(recorded as S00°41 '50"W), 739.03 feet along said West right of way line; thence S88°5 l '35"E 

(recorded as S88°51 '41 "E), 20.00 feet along said West right of way line; thence S00°3 7'53 "W 

(recorded as S03°21 '00"E), 263.01 feet; thence N89°21 '46"W, 10.00 feet along said West right 

of way line; thence S00°38'1 l "W, 50.48 feet along said West right of way line to the Northeast 

comer of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 9506; thence along the North line of said Lot 1 along 

a curve to the left having a radius of 25.00 feet and a chord bearing and length ofN44°0l '51 "W 

35.20 feet; thence N88°46'58"W, 174.09 feet along said North line; thence along said North line 

along a curve to the right having a radius of 1039.91 feet and a chord bearing and length of 

N86°39'06"W 77.34 feet; thence N84°3 l '13"W, 102.96 feet along said North line; thence 

N89°39'53"W, 38.12 feet along said North line; thence S00°40'25"W, 427.36 feet along the West 

line of said Lot 1; thence S88°46'58"E, 417.02 feet along the South line of said Lot 1; thence 

S00°38'52"W, 340.21 feet along said West right of way line to the North line of Lot 1, Certified 

Survey Map No. 14048; thence N89°37'50" W, 950.00 feet along the North line of said Lot 1; 

thence S00°38'52"W, 480.00 feet along the West line of said Lot 1 to the South line of said 

Northeast V-i; thence N89°37'50"W, 1614.54 feet along said South line; thence N00°41 '57"E, 

1828.02 feet along the West line of said Southwest 'l4 of the Northeast 'l4 and the West line of 

said Northwest 'l4 of the Northeast V-i; thence S89°36'11 "E (recorded as S89°36'17"E), 660.00 

feet along the South line of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 11771; thence N00°41 '57"E 

(recorded as N00°4 l '51 "E), 840.00 feet along the East line of said Lot 1 and its Northerly 

extension; thence S89°36'11 "E (recorded as S89°36'17"E), 1988.28 feet along the North line of 

said Northeast 'l4 to the point of beginning; Containing 5,678,776 square feet, more or less, or 

130.367 acres, more or less. 

30 of 35



UNANJMOUS PETITION FOR DIRECT ANNEXATION 
UNDER§ 66.0217(2), WIS. STATS. 

To the Village Board of the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin: 

1. The undersigned hereby petition for direct annexation of the territory legally described 
on Exhibit B attached hereto to the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin, 
whereby said territory would be detached from the Town of Westport, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, pursuant to§ 66.0217(2), Wis. Stats. 

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a scale map which accurately reflects the legal 
description of the property to be annexed and the boundary of the annexing Village and 
includes a graphic scale on the face of the map. 

3. The current population of the territory proposed to be annexed is -2-. 

4. This petition has been signed by the owners of all of the land within the te1Titory 
proposed to be annexed, and by all of the electors residing within the territory proposed 
to be annexed. 

Owners of All Lands Within the TelTitory Proposed to be 
Annexed: 

Name of Owner: DALMATIAN FARMS, LLC 

Address of Owner: 3564 Egre Road, DeForest, 
Wisconsin 53532 

Date of Signing: February 13, 2018 

Signature: 

Signature: 
K. Tierney, Ma�age� 

[Signatures continued on page 2 of Petition] 

- 1 -

31 of 35



Name of Owner: LONE SILO NORTH ADDITION, 
LLC 

Address of Owner: 3564 Egre Road, DeForest, 
Wisconsin 53532 

Date of Signing: February 13, 2018 

Signature: 

[Signatures continued on page 3 of Petition] 

- 2 -

32 of 35



Electors Residing in the Territory Proposed to be 
Annexed: 

Name of Elector: 

Address of Owner: 

Date of Signing: 

Signature: 

Name of Elector: 

Address of Owner: 

Date of Signing: 

Signature: 

- 3 -

Herbert J. Statz 

5765 County Highway "Q", 
Waunakee, Wisconsin 53597 

February 13, 2018 

Eileen E. Statz 

5765 County Highway "Q", 
Waunakee, Wisconsin 53597 

February 13, 2018 

33 of 35



Exhibit A 
I HEIGlfTS / I 87 s3· s• I I CE:llTENNIAL HEIG/ffS I c£fo[T<NNIAL HEJG/ffS I c£NTENNIAL 94.79' / s 8 "23'14" E "" - 77.51' • WESIVIE.W IJE"A[JOWS l 8TH ADDITION I 47H ADDITION • • 1 157 ADDITION N00"36"46"£'- .,-S44"11'28"E I I Horth·i:i Ccmcr I (S 89'36 t7 E) I NE Comer ' /' .(S 4S6D1'18• E) ----c.=-..:.::.=-::..-=.===-i.:!!!.�f!!!!:! . . "!:.��--=-�s;,c.J8=S'--'9---------------L--------------- S 89"36'11" E -----1988.28'- ---------s.c. 18-B-9 SEC _B .::.::.--=-=--==--

------WOODLAND DRIVE--- Town of Westport--,_ _________ . ______ ----------------- ---WOODLAND DRIVE---------
-...

sEc 1e s;:c 17 �i:i."2-g;---! I ' ',: S 04928'•f1� E ANNEXATION MAP 
Description: 
Part of the Southwest Y. of the Southwest y.., Sect.'on 8; port of the Northwest Y, of lhe Northwest Y .... Sec/ion I 7; and· part of /he Northeas/ Y. of lhe 
Northeast Y.. part of the Southeast Y, of ·lhe Norl.heosl Y. • . part of lhe 
Southwest Y. of the Northeast Y. and- par! of the Northwest Y. of the Northeast �. Section. 18; including Lot 1. Certifiad Survey No. 2:378; . Lot 2, Certified 
Survey /.lap No. 14048; and Lot 3, Certified Survey Mop No. 11747; all in T8N, 
R9£, Town of Westport. Dane County. Wisconsin. describ�d as folJovr!J: Baginning 
at the Northeast Comer of said Section 18; thence NDO"J6'46"E. 94.79 feet 
along the w ... t line of said Southwest Y,; thence 589'2J'14-"E, 87.SJ feet to 
the East right of way line of County Trunk Highway O; thence S#'11'28"£ 
{recorded as S4-S'DI '16"£), 77.51 feet along said East right of way line to the 
North right of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S04"28'41 "£, 73.29 feet to 
the South right of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S45'46'16"W, 116.21 
feet (recorded as S45'10'01-W1 116.29 feet) along said East right of way fine; 
thence NB9'32'17'W, 169.88 feet to the West right of way line of said County 
Trunk Highway Q; thence SD0"52'19'W (recorded os S00"52'13'W), 286.00 feet 
along said West right of way line,· thence 589'36'11 •E (recorded as 
S89"36'17"£), 10.00 feet along said West right of way line; thence 
SD0"41'56"W (recorded as S00'41'50"W), 739.03 feet along said West right of 
way line; thence S88'51 '35"E (recorded os S88'51 '41 "E:). 20.00 feet along said 
West right of way line; thence SD0'37'53"W (recorded as S03'21'00"E:). 263.01 
feet; thence N89'21 '46"W, 10.00 feet along said West right of woy line; thence 
SD0'38'1 1 "W, 50.48 feet along said West right of way line to the Northeast 
corner of Lot 1, Certified Survey Mop No. 9506; thence along the North line 
of said Lot 1 along a curve to the left having a radius of 25.00 feet and a 
chord bearing ond length of N44"0 I '51 "W 35.20 feet; thence NB8"46'58"W, 
174.09 feet along said North line: thence along said North line along a curve 
to the right having a radius of 1039.91 feet and a chord bearing and length 
of N86"39'06"W 77.34 feet; thence N84"31 '13'W, 102.96 feet along said North 
line; thence N89'39'5J-W, 38.12 feet along said North line; thence 
S00'4D'25"W, 427.36 feet along the West line of soid Lot !; thence 

"' i 
S88'46'58"E:, 417.02 feet along the South line of soid Loi I; thence � 500"38'52-W, 340.21 feet along said West right of way line to the North line � 
of Lot 1. Certified Survey Map No. 14048; thence N89"37'so· W, 950.00 feet "5t 
along the North line of said Lot 1; thence 500"38'52-W, 480.00 feet along the g 
West line of said Lot 1 to the South line of said Northeast �; thence z 
N89"37'SO"W, 1614 . .54 feet along said South line; thence N00'41'57"E:, 1828.02 
feet along the West line of said Southwest � of the Northeast � and the West 
line of said Northwest Y. of the Northeast Y,; thence SB9"36'fl"E (recorded as 
S89'36'17'E:). 660.00 feet along the ·south line of Lot 1. Cet:lified• Survey Map 
No. 11771; thence N00'41'57"E: (recorded as NOD"41'51"E:), 840.00 feet along 
the East line of said Lot 1 and its Northerly extension; thence 589".36'11 "£ 
(recorded os S89"36'17"E:), 1988.28 feet along the North line of said 

�;7�s�� 1�o.lJ37
P����s�f ,:0r:n�;n��5;ontaining 5,678,776 square feet� more 

January 12, 2018 

SURVEYING, INC. 
P.O. Box ·237 

Legend 
= Village of Waunakee 

Corporate· Boundary 

: I N 89"32'17"W '--116.21' ' Prepared For: .;- ;;::.169.l!S s •5"•s·1s· w I 8 CURVE RADIUS ARC DELTA CHORD BEARING ·CHORD !; o · I (S <IS"10'01" W) 1 Lone Silo North Addition, LLC 0 Cl ZS;OO' 39.05' 89"29'51" N ��'01'51"" W J5.20· ���I (116.29j I and .;5 , . , . .5' 
• N 8�'9'05"' W 7734· .., ,,,., I Dalmatian Farms, Ll.C C2 1039.9; 77.38 4 1 44 o � . • � ON I UNPLATTW LANDS II 3564 Egre Rood I - lil · I DeForest, Wis. 53532 �0.001 I 837-0102 fl)T J S!9"36'11"E I I cnrrm!D SURVFf IS8S'J<i'I re) : 'P't' �i , �i """' �-:a. 11747 ..,, I · I LUT1 - Iii �- 'JS- o 

'i C£RnF1EO suRV£Y � � �� I 1' ' � 
�1\� 

1''/I - l' wP NO. 11771 !;: g � : / �Z s;... : E;; '11= I 1 {SB9"Js'n"E) j !'ie o l8 Of 1 �11*£: 660 00' g C ;.. I 

LOT 3 
cE:R11f1Er> suRV£'.' 
IJ)P NO. 11747 

38.12" UJ . b !'" I N8S"3S'53"1'1 10.00' � � I N&e· • �'a9'21'46'W - :.., J! l3'W C2 Naa•46'S8'W 3: :<.: 110'2.96' 17409' 0> • ;;.:1 , �� 2000' :J::I -1 
g {S ��:9 � --·-;a- I 

s E c T I 0 N I 1 8 
"' ! L�' E �t: :619 i 

I �'.,"g Sa3'S1'35"E !:!;I cS" J 

I I NO. � �C"l : 
_______________________ 11 _________ _____ ---L � �:;:j �Townio;�astpolt 

,...--- -=:.�., L__ _ illageo __ aun�"._ 

tOT 2 
CERnl'lrD SUf<'IEt' 
MJP 110. r�tJ-18 

s'll -
�£ 

AREA TO BE ( ,/�I PEft£EFUL VMJ.EY 
ANNEXED - - - - - - �. §I / PARKWAY 
5,678,776 S.F. ± )!:: iar • l �' I tor 1 

(130.367 AC/SS±) L01 2 ;rr ;'l!°!l a:mtmJJ StJRV!Y • 1 r' CERTrflrD sURVFf 

I Cf]?111'1£ll SUR . ��- w.P NO. 9506 
! I w.P �- 13362 

IMP /IO. 14()48 gv I I en 
• ?--tr I 

0 
i 

si -
�£ 

NS9'37'50'W 950.00' 

417.02' ! �l I 
S88"�6'S8"E I ;:,I r-------. Cl I 

(,,) ! 
� I j �;...I I �ii ! g I I 

I 

LOf 2' 
CER11Fl!D stiRVFf· IP.I' NO. 1JJ62 

a � I �----------.s. OI I I LOT3 Q; � I : CSM NO. 13362 -- -- � � I r'--------
LOT f 

Cfll7l1JEIJ �·<Nn' WI' 
xo; xo; 140<8 o o : tr: � Q) I I � ��I ; 

tOT 4 
CER1lfl£0·SURVE'f WI' I/(), fJJ62 

l\IRRENKOTT 

1677 N. Bristol Street 
Sun Ptairie. w1: 53590. 
Phone (608) 837-7463 
Fox (608) 837-1081 

� s: I : Annexation Boundary I ---------------------- � : N89.3TSO"W 1614.54' East z · Comer L.---------
Office Map No. 161103 Sec. 18f8-9 

34 of 35



EXHIBI TB 

Description: 

Part of the Southwest Y4 of the Southwest lJ.4, Section 8; part of the Northwest Y4 of the Northwest 

lJ.4, Section 17; and part of the Northeast Y4 of the Northeast lJ.4, part of the Southeast Y4 of the 

Northeast lJ.4, part of the Southwest Y4 of the Northeast Y4 and part of the Northwest Y4 of the 

Northeast lJ.4, Section f8; including Lot 1, Certified Survey No. 2378; Lot 2, Certified Survey 

Map No. 14048; and Lot 3, Certified Survey Map No. 11747; all in T8N, R9E, Town of 

Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows: 

Beginning at the Northeast Comer of said Section 18; thence N00°36'46"E, 94. 79 feet along the 

West line of said Southwest V4; thence S89°23'14"E, 87.53 feet to the East right of way line of 

County Trunk Highway Q; thence S44°11'28"E (recorded as S45°01'16"E), 77.51 feet along said 

East right of way line to the North right of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S04°28'41 "E, 
73.29 feet to the South tight of way line of Woodland Drive; thence S45°46'16"W, 116.21 feet 

(recorded as S45°10'01"W, 116.29 feet) along said East right of way line; thence N89°32'17"W, 

169.88 feet to the West right of way line of said County Trunk Highway Q; thence S00°52'19"W 

(recorded as S00°52'13"W), 286.00 feet along said West right of way line; thence S89°36'1 l "E 

(recorded as S89°36'17"E), 10.00 feet along said West tight of way line; thence S00°41 '56"W 

(recorded as S00°4l '50"W), 739.03 feet along said West right of way line; thence S88°5 l '35"E 

(recorded as S88°51 '41 "E), 20.00 feet along said West tight of way line; thence S00°37'53"W 

(recorded as S03°21 '00"E), 263.01 feet; thence N89°21 '46"W, 10.00 feet along said West righf 

of way line; thence S00°38'11 "W, 50.48 feet along said West right of way line to the Northeast 

comer of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 9506; thence along the North line of said Lot 1 along 

a curve to the left having a radius of 25.00 feet and a chord bearing and length ofN44°01 '51 "W 

35.20 feet; thence N88°46'58"W, 174.09 feet along said North line; thence along said North line 

along a curve to the right having a radius of 1039.91 feet and a chord bearing and length of 

N86°39'06"W 77.34 feet; thence N84°3 l '13"W, 102.96 feet along said North line; thence 

N89°39'53"W, 38.12 feet along said North line; thence S00°40'25"W, 427.36 feet along the West 

line of said Lot 1; thence S88°46'58"E, 417.02 feet along the South line of said Lot 1; thence 

S00°38'52"W, 340.21 feet along said West right of way line to the North line of Lot 1, Certified 

Survey Map No. 14048; thence N89°37'50" W, 950.00 feet along the North line of said Lot 1; 

thence S00°38'52"W, 480.00 feet along the West line of said Lot 1 to the South line of said 

Northeast lJ.4; thence N89°37'50"W, 1614. 54 feet along said South line; thence N00°41 '57"E, 

1828.02 feet along the West line of said Southwest Y4 of the Northeast Y4 and the West line of 

said N011hwest Y4 of the Northeast lJ.4; thence S89°36'11 "E (recorded as S89°36'17"E), 660.00 

feet along the South line of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 11771; thence N00°4 l '57"E 

(recorded as N00°41 '51 "E), 840.00 feet along the East line of said Lot 1 and its Northerly 

extension; thence S89°36'11 "E (recorded as S89°36'17"E), 1988.28 feet along the North line of 

said Northeast Y4 to the point of beginning; Containing 5,678,776 square feet, more or less, or 

130.367 acres, more or less. 

35 of 35


	Agenda
	tmpA495.tmp
	Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Road
	March 13, 2018 6:00 PM

	March 13, 2018
	Woodland Crest Annexation Update
	Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Request to Rezone 6172 CTH I to ER-1 with a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Shed
	Initial Consultation, Barger, 5711 River Road, 2 Lot CSM
	Initial Consultation, Nelson, Proposed Rezone and 4 Lot CSM, Vacant Lot Next to 5152 River Road
	Discuss / Take Action on temporary zoning classification for Tierney Annexation, ~130 Acres, Southwest Corner of Woodland & CTH Q.

